AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT| ' Coniract Number s e
2. Amendment/Modification Number 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption
DCAM-2009-B-0040-00f 6-Aug-09 See Below
6. Issued By: Codel 03B 7. Administered By (If other than line 6)
Department of Real Estate Services Department of Real Estate Services
Contracting and Procurement Division Contracting and Procurement Division
2000 14th Street N.W., Suite 500 2000 14th Street N.W., Suite 500
Washington, D.C, 20009 Washington, D.C. 20009
8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. Street, city, country, state and ZIP Code) (X) |9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.
| DCAM-2009-B-0040
9B. Dated (See Item 11)
8-Jul-09
10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.
10B. Dated (See Item 13)
Code| | Facility|

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

__,The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers |x_|is extended. l__'is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the

following methods: (a) By completing ltems 8 and 15, and returning
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and

amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS
PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change
an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the

solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

1 copy of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

(X) _|A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority)
The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
data, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor | _|is not,

|x |is required to sign this document and return 1 copy to the issuing office.

follows:

(3) All other terms and conditions remain the same.

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

Solicitation No. DCAM-2009-B-0040 Project Number U08-05 and PA9-37 Renovate Building 52 UDC, Van Ness Campus is hereby amended as

(1) Bid submission date of August 11, 2009, by 2:00pm local Time is hereby extended to August 19, 2009, by 2:00pm, local Time.

(2) Questions and Answers (Attachment A), additional questions and answers forthcoming.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in ltem (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect

15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print)

16A. Name of Contracting Officer

15B. Name of Contractor

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

15C. Date Signed

Diane Wooden
16B. Digtei Columbia 16C. Date Signed

Ltrct J/C/W F/efo9

(Signature of Contracting Officer)




ATTACHMENT A



Attachment A

UDC BUILDING 52

DCAM-2009-B-0040
Questions and Answers

(I).  Q: On drawing T108, detail 1 this is a PA Riser: Thus Riser shows 51

speakers where as the floor plan shows 36. Please indicate which is
correct.

A: Contractor to refer to the floor plans for the locations of all of the

speakers. Contractor to confirm quantities as ASE counted 52
speakers on the floor plans.

(2).  Q: General Note 1 states: Provide the Following: (blank). Please provide
missing information.

A: Disregard General Note 1.
(3).  Q: What type of wiring is used for this?
A: Plenum rated shielded twisted pair wiring is used for the speakers.

(4). Q:In Women’s Room 005B there is Lighting Fixture Type “T2”, but this

Fixture is not listed on Lighting Fixtures Schedule on E-001. Please
advise.

A: T1 and T2 are perimeter, parabolic louver light fixtures with 6’ and 4’

length with 81/4” aperture. T1 and T2 manufactured by Ligtholier
#PTS7-LENGTH-EB2.

(5).  Q:In Counseling and Advertisement Study area (at Doors 037B & 037D)

there are Exit Signs Type “E”, but these Fixtures are not listed on
Schedule. Please advise.

A: The light fixture with the exit light symbol in light fixture schedule
with no arrow/chevron is type E.

(6). Q: There are Occupancy Sensors, but Catalog Number is not listed in

Section 16145 (Lighting Control Devices). Also, Catalog Number for
Power Pack is not listed in this section. Please Advise.

A: As specified in symbol list, please provide dual technology, ceiling
Mount in room. The occupancy sensor shall be WattStopper #DT-300
or equal. In corridor, please provide ultrasonic technology. The
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occupancy sensor shall be WattStopper #W-200H or equal. The
power pack shall be B series with appropriate voltage.

(7). Q: While inventories of materials/equipment onsite have been provided in
the contract documents, there is no indication of work that was
completed to date, on the drawings. This makes the pricing difficult
all but the previous GC. In order to “level” out the playing field and in
order for DC to receive truly competitive proposals, can the COR
provide a percentage complete to the following work in place by
trade? Such as;

Plumbing- it appears that risers are in place on numerous floors for new
restrooms.

HVAC piping- it appears that copper piping is in place for the VAV
Units.

Demolition- it appears that a good percentage of the demolition has
been completed.

Electrical- it appears that some work has been performed.

A: ALL DEMO/NEW WORK IDENTIFIED ON THE PLANS REFERS
TO WORK “TO BE PERFORMED”

The following pertain specifically to Drawing EL101:

(8).  Q: In corridor 036 (next to Office 054) there is 8’ Lighting Fixture, but
this fixture does not have any designation. Please advise.

A: Fixture is S1. As legend indicates, the S1 fixture is called out in
various sizes.

(9).  Q: In corridor 019 there are Lighting Fixtures, but these fixtures don’t
have any designation. Should these fixture type “D”? Please advise.

A: Please refer to legend sheet A108 for light fixture types. Corridor 019
Identifies recessed CAN DWN light and wall MTD perimeter
light.

(10). Q: In corridor 015 (next to Unassigned 011 & Storage 010) there are
Lighting Fixtures, but these fixtures don’t have any designation.
Please advise.

A: Please refer to legend on sheet A108 for light fixture types. 011, 010,
005B, 015 are all provided.
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(11). Q: The drawing A408, section view 1, calls for a “SLIGHT RISE
@FRONT and REAR.” Given the integral bowl design, this is
Problematic as the material will not bend. If you would like, we
Can build up the front, sides and/or rear edges (referred to as a
No-drip edge™), but it will increase the cost.

A: A408 has been revised to read “No Drip Edge”.

(12).  Q: Material used is %2’ thickness for the countertop as % is not
Auvailable for Corian. This same thickness material will be used
for the apron, as well, with the specified plywood backing.

A: 2" will be allowed. A408 has been revised.

(13).  Q: Will the plumbing remain exposed, or is there an enclosure? If there
is an enclosure, what material will it be made of?

A: Plumbing will remain exposed.



